Anila Ismat Butt

AD Coordination

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Relacom Pakistan Ltd , Relacom Pakistan Ltd

Email: adcoord.pkt@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 282757



About

Dr. Anila Ismat Butt is working as AD Coordination in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Anila Ismat Butt has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance Air University , Pakistan	2006 - 2007
BSc in Maths, Stats, Economics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1999 - 2000
Experience	
AD Coordination Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023- Present
AD Coordination Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023 - 2023
Associate Manager HR Excel Labs , Excel Labs	2021 - 2022
HR & Accounts Manager Sobia Nazir Group , Sobia Nazir Group	2021 - 2021
Volunteer work Italian Development Committee , Italian Development Committee	2015 - 2018
HR Administrator & Head of Administration	2015 - 2021